Edgar Filing: CHICAGO BRIDGE & IRON CO N V - Form 8-K

CHICAGO BRIDGE & IRON CO N V Form 8-K April 01, 2005

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 8-K

CURRENT REPORT Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported): March 30, 2005

CHICAGO BRIDGE & IRON COMPANY N.V.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

The Netherlands (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation)

1-12815 N.A.
(Commission File Number) (IRS Employer Identification No.)

Polarisavenue 31 N.A.
2132 JH Hoofddorp (Zip Code)
The Netherlands
(Address of principal executive offices)

Registrant s telephone number, including area code: 31-23-568-5660

N.A.

(Former name or former address, if changed since last report)

Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K filing is intended to simultaneously satisfy the filing obligation of the registrant under any of the following provisions (See General Instruction A.2 below):

[] Written Communications pursuant to Rule 425 under the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)
[] Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)
[] Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14d-2(b))
[] Pre-commencement communications pursuant to Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.13e-4(c))

Edgar Filing: CHICAGO BRIDGE & IRON CO N V - Form 8-K

Item 8.01. Other Events

On March 30, 2005, the Philadelphia office of the Department of Justice, Antitrust Division, informed the Company that it was closing its investigation (previously publicly disclosed by the Company) into certain matters that were the subject of testimony in our proceeding before the Federal Trade Commission as well as certain matters relating to our Water Division.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

> CHICAGO BRIDGE & IRON COMPANY N.V.

> By: Chicago Bridge & Iron Company B.V.

Its: Managing Director

By: /s/ Richard E. Goodrich Date: April 1, 2005 Managing Director

(Instr. 8)4. Securities Acquired (A) or Disposed of (D)

(Instr. 3, 4 and 5)5. Amount of Securities Beneficially Owned Following Reported Transaction(s)

(Instr. 3 and 4)6. Ownership Form: Direct (D) or Indirect (I)

(Instr. 4)7. Nature of Indirect Beneficial Ownership

(Instr. 4)CodeVAmount(A) or (D)Price Common Stock11/05/2007 M 300,000 A \$ 30.815 320,253 (1) D Common

Stock11/05/2007 S 300,000 D \$ 59.1844 20,253 D

Reminder: Report on a separate line for each class of securities beneficially owned directly or indirectly.

Persons who respond to the collection of SEC 1474 information contained in this form are not (9-02)required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB control number.

Table II - Derivative Securities Acquired, Disposed of, or Beneficially Owned (e.g., puts, calls, warrants, options, convertible securities)

1. Title of	2.	3. Transaction Date		4.	5. Number of	6. Date Exercisable and	7. Title and Amou
Derivative	Conversion	(Month/Day/Year)	Execution Date, if	TransactionDerivative		Expiration Date	Underlying Secur
Security	or Exercise		any	Code	Securities	(Month/Day/Year)	(Instr. 3 and 4)
(Instr. 3)	Price of		(Month/Day/Year)	(Instr. 8)	Acquired (A) or		
	Derivative				Disposed of (D)		
	Security				(Instr. 3, 4, and		

5)

Edgar Filing: CHICAGO BRIDGE & IRON CO N V - Form 8-K

					Exercisable	Date		Nui Sha
Non-Qualified Stock Option	\$ 30.815	11/05/2007	M	300,000	(2)	06/24/2012	Common Stock	30

Code V (A)

(D)

Date

Expiration

Title

Am

Reporting Owners

Reporting Owner Name / Address	Relationships				
. 9	Director	10% Owner	Officer	Other	
JENSON WARREN			EVP,		
209 REDWOOD SHORES PARKWAY			CFO and		
REDWOOD CITY, CA 94065			CAO		

Signatures

Flora B. Lee, Attorney-in-Fact for: Warren C. Jenson

11/05/2007

**Signature of Reporting Person Date

Explanation of Responses:

- * If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).
- ** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).
- (1) Securities Beneficially Onwed include one (1) share acquired on 8/31/2007 under the Company's Employee Stock Purchase plan.
- (2) Option is fully vested at time of exercise.

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, *see* Instruction 6 for procedure. Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB number.

Reporting Owners 4